



Hye-Jin Shin

Associate

hjshin@snlplaw.com

Summary

Hye-Jin Shin is an associate at S&L Partners. Her expertise lies in the areas of finance and corporate, construction/real estate disputes, civil litigation, and antitrust. She is also qualified as a certified investment manager.

Practice Areas

Finance, Corporate, Construction/Real Estate, Civil Litigation

Education

2013 College of Law, Chungnam National University (LL.B.)

Professional Career

2021-Present	Associate, S&L Partners
2020-2021	Associate, Law Firm Class
2017-2020	Associate, Law Firm II
2014-2016	Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea
2013	Passed the 55th National Bar Examination

Membership

Certified Investment Manager (qualified in 2019)
Korean Bar Association (admitted in 2016)

Languages

Korean, English